
From: Pallister, Donna [mailto:Donna.Pallister@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 2:35 PM 
To: Jeffrey Crawford 
Cc: Tremblay, Stephen; Jones, Carleton 
Subject: Springfield Street school 
 
Jeff, 
Per our phone conversation this morning, the front blower at the Springfield Street 
middle school shut off due to water collected in the knockout tank.  Normally, we would 
drain the water and restart the blower, but the water in the tank has frozen and cannot be 
drained.  We will thaw the tank using a portable heater if weather conditions do not allow 
it to thaw and be drained within the next week.   
  
Donna 
  
Donna H. Pallister PE, LSP | Senior Environmental Engineer | 
donna.pallister@arcadis-us.com
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 300 Metro Center Boulevard, Suite 250 | Warwick, RI 
02886 
T. 401.738.3887 | M. 401.255.9619 | F. 401.732.1686 
www.arcadis-us.com  
Professional Registration/PE-RI, 5659 | LSP-MA, 7669  
ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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